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DATE: March 7, 1994 
TO: Katharine Smith, Records & Reporting 
FROM: Robin Norton, Communications 
RE: DN 920260 - Southern Bell rate case: Return of documents 

Following is a list of documents filed in the Southern Bell rate case which for which 
confidentiality was requested, and which can be returned to the Company when authorized 
by Tracy Hatch. Please note that as of this time we are still precluded from disposing of 
any materials in this and the associated dockets until the documents subpoena submitted by 
People's Pay Telephone is resolved in federal court. 

13433-93 Original unhighlighted version plus copies 7 through 12 of 12 
813-93 
15028-92 
15029-92 
2698-93 
9834-93 
10890-93 
13249-92 

ACK '-__ 

AFA w ...... +!6..-~APP 
a,

CAF cr. a:::: 
CMU ___ cC 

:t:: 

eTR 
~ 

~ \..0 
EAG ­ NL...­

:!: NLEG ::J 
U CJ 

Uri 0 
Cl 

or:; 

WAS_~_ 

>TH~ 


FLETCHER BUILDING. 101 EAST GAINES STREET. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
"An Affinnative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer" 


